
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS  MADISON COUNTY, MISSISSIPPI 

Department of Engineering  3137 South Liberty Street, Canton, MS  39046 
Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE, County Engineer  Office (601) 855-5582    FAX (601) 859-5857 

MEMORANDUM 

August 25, 2025 

To:   Casey Brannon, Supervisor, District I 
 Trey Baxter, Supervisor, District II 
 Gerald Steen, Supervisor, District III 
 Karl Banks, Supervisor, District IV 
 Paul Griffin, Supervisor, District V 

From:  Tim Bryan, P.E., PTOE 
   County Engineer  

Re:  Request to Change State Aid and LSBP Engineers 

The County's currently designed State Aid and LSBP Engineer, John McKee, is retiring from 
Stantec.  This item is a request to replace him with Brad Engels who is also an employee 
with Stantec.  If approved, it is requested that the Board President be authorized to sign all 
attached documents for submission to OSARC.

CASEY BRANNON          TREY BAXTER       GERALD STEEN       KARL M. BANKS      PAUL GRIFFIN 
       District One         District Two        District Three      District Four           District Five 












































